HERTFORDSHIRE ECOLOGY

Providing ecological advice to Hertfordshire's Local Authorities and communities

Environmental Resource Planning
Hertfordshire County Council, County Hall, Hertford, SG13 8DN
ecology@hertfordshire.gov.uk
Tel: 01992 555220

Mrs June Pagdin "IA'\:F for: (S)Ilrggrzl I;iSCir)hzazrgs
Planning D :
iyl Date: 14/12/2018

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council,
The Campus, Welwyn Garden City,
Herts AL8 6AE.

Dear Mrs June

Application Reference: 6/2018/1947/FULL

Proposed development at: Great Nast Hyde House Wilkins Green Lane Hatfield AL10 9RB
6.2018.1947.FULL

Proposal: Construction of outdoor swimming pool

Thank you for consulting Hertfordshire Ecology on the above application:
| am not aware of any ecological interest at the location of the proposed new swimming pool.

Consequently, | have no comments to make.

| trust these comments are of assistance,
Yours sincerely

Simon Richards
Ecology Advisor, Hertfordshire Ecology

Funded by the following Local Planning Authorities:
HERTFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL,
DACORUM BOROUGH, EAST HERTFORDSHIRE DISTRICT, HERTSMERE BOROUGH, NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE DISTRICT,
CITY AND DISTRICTOF ST ALBANS, THREE RIVERS DISTRICT, WATFORD BOROUGH, WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH
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